Subject: Radio Heatherwood Presenters Newsletters
From: "Secretary" <Secretary@radioheatherwood >

Date: 14/09/2002, 15:36

To: Radio Staff

i
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Ohe Radio Heatherwood staff newsletters took many styles and methods of production during its publications.
“We have recreated an issue distributed by email to radio staff and also posted on the staff noticeboard.
Ohis newsletter originally published as above date.

Ohe only changes made to these emails have been the removal of personal phone numbers and email addresses.

Background Story to Email:-
News Etc 14.09.2002

PJ Davidson-Smith Former Secretary
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Subject: News Etc 14.09.2002

From: "Secretary" <Secretary@radioheatherwood >
Date: 14/09/2002, 15:36

To: Radio Staff

Hi Guys
Just a brief note

Chilton Mixer Studio 1

The presenters fader has taken a bashing and | have disconnected it. |
need to replace the fader. | have shuffled them along the mixer please be
aware: you are now using the next one along. | have removed the knob to
prevent use.

CD Donation

We have received donation form hot records a copy of the new Eva
Cassidy CD. It will appear shortly in the studio.

Regards

Keep on Rockin !
PJ
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